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oft onion 107 LS black pepper 47
A7 beef 95 =2 sesame oil 44
O garlic 90 =:DN| anchovy 25
Yz
HA mushroom 89 PAL-T turmeric 23
= chicken 74 Ad2E ginger 20
MSG msg 58 2=H clover 19
FE cubes 124 QA liquid 15
4 = powder 112 i bag 1
Of| MIA essence 15 o © O
H|A vegan 123 raraLl; healthy 56
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= =
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Skinny Soup Base

MINDF;;CONVENI\E/NEE(] ETAB L E
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Netvieigt b all-pupose vegetable cubes for Soups of 1o enftance dshes
60 Gams vegan

« guten frae « o msg
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ol | 7E
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HiE o 22
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AN
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HSH RSHE THRl 3 7B MEEE (45.4%)01 &

b

96.7%2 HRBIO T2AT L AA SN U X0P 20| RS2 MK US
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MBEE(11.7%2 A9 OF 34%p Kold JCkRo= 2 ko &

7 |E}
‘@aproz

E 4.1] 221 E[H

AEOL, 7K
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= {21 3 7[EF MEEH

42.215)16) H|m
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51.3%
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7 el
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Hel A VI M=EH 11.7%
=22f2! 27.7%
HolH 7.6%
28 A 5.0%

X=: EBL|E{(Euromonitor)

15) 2020 7fE, 2t 3 ol5 A Edfiy
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and Condiments)’ Q| MEE 2lolst
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M| OfERl 7,696 82008 HINQE 17X 83359 &17)Q] 21.5%=
HQUOMH, TOE=IRj0 AZ2 (Puregold Price Club)2 M| OHzsoto|
17.2%= Heet
» E2[T SI0[HOFY/FHIEY 7124 2=} HMASI0] £#7418)19)20)

2020 T2 SO[HIRY/FHIE! A= BEfH AHKES| AeE U
MEE AP ZA 2 Fii 2= X20HoHH Oi=0| A5
MRS S Qo XA 22RIZS 7561, 00 2 1IAS
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= =0 oo
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1 OfAZ|EY 21.59% O AASIOIH/++HOZU(SM Hyper/supermarket),
(SM Retail) 27 MI0|E 2 0{4HO(Save More Supermarket)
2 ooZCoao|ASH 17.99 HOIEE
(Puregold Price Club) e (Puregold)
&2L0|=(Shopwise),
EHIEAZ|HUZHA 10.8% EHIAALTHOBI(Robinsons Supermarket),
(Robinsons Retail Holdings) o7 ORIZH0|A(Marketplace),
EHIAA0|X|OFE(Robinsons Easymart)
HEZZHYAEHRATE 4.0% +HHEZSH0|IOF(Super Metro Hypermarket)
(Metro Retail Stores Group) e HEZ4+-HOE(Metro Supermarket)
UEOIEATO
5 ZEINHEFHOE 2.3% SHOE4+THOE(Waltermart Supermarket)

(Waltermart Supermarket)
A= R HLIE|(Euromonitor)

17) 1HA=23172(2021.11.01., KEB SiL{=28 OHIN7 |=8 M
18) QEDLIE{(Euromonitor), "Supermarkets in the Philippines Country Report,, 2021.02
19) QEDL|E(Euromonitor), "Hypermarkets in the Philippines Country Report,, 2021.02

20) MRIAIZZ|TI(CNN Philippines), "Department store offers free “personal shopper” services to busy customers,, 2020.12
21) | Slo|HOF/AHOEI HMREg B2 A9 571 71Y
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T 32 ONRINIE/SIRINEN= OMPIE(Assi Mart), ZOE(in Mart),
MORPIFOE(YU Mart) S0| UM, CiCEC| ORRIIE/SRIOE=
SNS % RIS Sot T Tl 5
» 24, E2I0F- K-2RIE MEMoR 48 FI LT APER2)23)

Ho[me SE0r Aue otf 2ot MKt & & S Hx=2 E2iO)
el S HIESH ZHHXOIMEE 54 22P/IK| 210 Cfet 2HA0| 2.
o] Ze Forid 2 WE D=7k, oK
EHTON o] RN HRE EAPI= s 0Ex dXRIE
AOoIAe] o= 217|9t LE0 ol AFLIEPE & M=o 0
Zio[Hol| TESSIIAt k= OiCkee] SIAER oiX| SRIOE S5 Sdl
FEH AW, OTeR: ZESH 27} Hifs EX2 AU U=
AL O2fet 2kF0f O0fES] LE2H=(No Brand)7t 2019\ HafH
K| REYMRI 2EKEARobinsons)2t SiI6I0] T[T RESIHOM,
SRl 5702 @20l IS HRdH! US

HEEEO|

[B 4.3] Z2H £ OAQMIIE/FRIOIE

el 7|1HE OHE £(21) F2 AH™
1 OFM|OIE 574 HEZ0rZ2t
(Assi Mart) (Metro Manila)
2 TIOE 574 HEZ0p<z2t
(Jin Mart) (Metro Manila)
3 H|O[=A0|FOLE 4N HEZ0HZEt
(JYU Mart) (Metro Manila)
4 PA=E 1= 574 2t7LHLaguna),
(No Brand) HIEZ0t<2Metro Manila)
5 SX|O0E 14 HEZ0ordzt
(Fuji Mart) (Metro Manila)
HiOLE EZOfez
6 HIHOE 174 HEZ0tZ2}

(Teppen Mart)

(Metro Manila)

A=: 71 =H0lX|, 2% (Google Maps)

22) SIEREAERSSANAE), " A REAY dig W TE =TNEE, 2017.10
23) el TOIOLE, TElH LEHE 527 ISl 53 37t &F'), 2021.04
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3) 22l » 22l 2 2200 RSAE, 2XCHEEE B M
W F2 2200 RS2 EKitEft(lazada Philippines)2
20204 M| OHEM 1,626% 5,700 HAMCF 3% 7,688 )9

19.2%E UM, M(Seay= Firl THEQAe| 18.8%E HRD

» 2201 AT FARIH9 0| T AE2 X|2|0{ZI24)25)26)
29 O A9 Al 7iF AHKE Mot CHCO| E2[H
AMKEE 2RIz MRES sl A2 73en, ==
ME7IE AZED 22101 ZA0| et S410| 2 20U, 2Lt
TF2H9=2 E2Rl OfE WE0| A=A CEel  AHIKIEO]
2RI AT SP| ARRHL, Z= 22i01 ARE AR MHEH|
oF 210% & ool Ciet ChY [SYAS0| =2 xE=
Zsok=rt ofH, M20EZAH(MerryMart  Consumer)=  FEEHLY
(Foodpanda)2t 2ot =2i21 T +HoFI £Hg oUg 0(20=
TF2H9 MR Ot sitE M8 22101 20| SHoll US.
I=H9 Ol 02 Z2 =0l SEMKE SSUKEL HiE
AUARIE A0Ph= B2 E2[H Al AHIKIS| 2J0[ZAEII0] XY
22101 ALORIE AVt MEA TREE= F070, =212 A=RE

ABIAEO| SEMPT e & A7 XGE A= HYE

(B 4.4] 2T 2 22100 R84

22¢l FSXHE

=i 7|94 Dot XS(20)27) MSE F=Q HEE
1 SfAHCHE | 19.2% 2FAtCH
(Lazada Philippines) ) (Lazada)
2 M 18.8% 41
(Sea) ) (Shopee)
H|O|IZX|0| =0 | AH| AT 2| o =t
. (BF Jade E-Services Philippines) S0 (Zalora)

A2 REDLE(Euromonitor)

24) QEDLIE{(Euromonitor), "Food and Drink E-commerce in the Philippines Country Report,, 2021.02
25) HIZLA=(BusinessWorld), "MerryMart, FoodPanda tie up for online-only groceries,, 2020.09
26) s AERETAET), TEET, AF 22RIZ S, 2018.06

27) ajm 2201 HRE BE A9 37 7Y
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1. 22 E% =02 F2 222 fSKHE © kXL

71U 2tX{CHLazada)
ZHO|X] www.lazada.com.ph * quadd
HEH =220 T ATUE
71 HESLSIA (XD 1THS 3
= x IHe ]
WCIREES(20) 4002t 3|
e 050 20) 7,17291 8,9008t ot
= (2 131X 3,5002] §428)29)
=4 2210k
AT mac w=2(Knorr),
COHLHS
s 28 ¥= SHOIX| ¥= sHel T sHel T 27ts
M U MIZ, 7HE|12], BEHE M
- M LazMall x @0
Health & Beauty
50% OFF
$_9 EiEﬁ xo'IE S:Or!‘?&ujP‘?W‘ees - LEGO® Collector’s Campaign
) Load & eStore @® LazMall Vouchers
. N\ I ) | ) CH -ALS "
ARICHE/AEE/7 102 01 OHIE, ZATt O SRl OMIE, HIRA Mis S CiYe T2 Tl
* ZHO|XIE S¢t &Y S5
(sellercenter.lazada.com.ph)
- BHO|X] MY ‘LazGlobal 22 T AN MM
- O EXe ME SE, MEHE ZE VI == THE
- or2Hel mo|X|N S5 M 8 =l ks
of S2 upy (Lazada.comfsuppl|ers—code—of—conduct)
== =i 5L - S5 Al Qo ouiy He
e = S8 4

© =it 82

(B2 EMIE, 2k, FHYRL, Mol o 0jHY, RS 5)
@ &8 HE =

(BRI HE 0I5, HMZE AR, T 714, 2MX] §)
® Xtz

(RN, 712 §)

A= 2fXCHLazada) Talm, 2|HiHKAlibaba), AlZ2{E(Similarweb), MIAEI(Sensortower)
ARZl Rt 2KHCHLazada) 2T

28) 19I0k=183.12842021.11.01., KEB BHLI28Y IHOH7 |58 HK)

[L. s [=)

29) Dsifel Rl Alibaba)2l 20201 St Dot
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@ Lazada H = =
71 Al &, iE|, WS, ot Mz ME EF
SA| HiE SO| MH|AS MHIA(GS) 2% FO0IH,
SiLe| AMHIAXfR ofgst HOT DEALS ﬁjYE#Y: 1H JIe2 SHot
2 olon] 7| e} o= S3E SN 7R
e ) Hot Deals
(o)
UP TO 80% OFF!
2. Q7|4E AM 5. SEH A2
E;—Exl%ol 7|.§ Egol reweeweee SHOP NOW > LLgaEg Olg-.ﬂ_f{_'lgl'll
&7, 2043 AE3 (I Load&eStore @ LazMall M Vouchers AJAED} CE0 S22
FIE2] BA| Flash Sale e 5 sigs Zs
oato|= o [ 1 SEN| AMALUCOD) Z4
2ajelg Ul © e
BOKiE 4 Hof Al & iove ft - m oiTo
810% 7t 22| THOY e :
2422 FHefst 2o EV UMTED STOCKONY | BESTSCUNGNEWSTIE  TiRGGLon0Z0
= o Ix —
QRIEE Sl 0E ¢z dM Jts
o
g0 XA
Lazada - M= +*0H H 0| X|
‘B HE M Zat ‘EL8’ S04 HO|X|
‘E2(Bouillon) OS2 ZAi At L= SRI7IE Hillish=HIE £
HHE S S 2R S, 7 EE MRSt ER 7 IS M3 MO HIO|X| SO 2 MIS Ats 324
Categres v [ loethesre Q Laial 1 Vouchers ". T
()
T 3 ';‘ CJ DASIDA Korea Beef Soup Stock Bouilon @ Metobla-QueznCly, gy
v Powder 250g Gty fosat
:’Q:M tes ‘ \v ,j Standard Defery #0
:(": Geasippgfedscontith
= i Iy wl w ambnay
gE‘l.lo_! = UI @ ponoiors [ kg o
0 00 Auhentc
[ Quarty B it s ra-eunade
@ o= R fep
Price . N 7 Dy Local Suaper Warrnty
o o PN et
now o ‘
[/ ?‘ e
. VI Z}) & :
we AR o

ETE, e, S AZER A TS

X

o,

At2: 2FXICHLazada) ZE|m
ARRl Rp&E: 2fKHCHLazada) Za|m
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UH HE M2l 770 HE 2AE(F &2 7|F)30)
=H =2 HEiEH H=H LK 4 ek O|o|x|
HRADIDHIAIHIJE 2| G
a2 L= FERBIERATEMER| . 36mA SHRIMP
1 o (Bouillon Shrimp Broth &z opn  60g , ~
INEST (Knorr) Cubes Pantry) (2 834%) = ;{f}j s
& Er i
CIA|ICI2E|OHH| T AT AE}
= _g_]Il.oEl
2 ° CMIYH (DASIDA Korea Beef — 3tz 199 °
NESS (2 4,6119)
Soup Stock Boullon
Powder)
ERALATIEHXEERE =
T8  oEfEdEA ! 320HA ow i o
O GARDENI
3 A=Y (Edward & Sons) (LOW.SOd'um Garden = (S 7,4148) 758 VEGGIE
Beggie Boullon Cube) B Bosilon Cubes
H=H0|E|[EX]ZIER
o S8 momom R e 33 O g
AXY  (Taitaile) ; (% 2,5268) 8
Bouillon)
HZZH0|HERTH
e Tt SRR I ST
A=Y (Mucho Gusto) T (2 4,588%) 1070
Cube)
oA COJCOHAA LH|ZES 15 B
6 g OIEREMEA =S . e o249 Hl  88g
A=Y  (Edward & Sons)  (Not-Beef Bouillon) (¥ 5,769%)
AEEHX|ESH|0| X274
oa HiZHEE E|FACALN 738m|A
7 klx'j (Better Than (Seasoned Vegetable  OJ= (2F 12t 453g
-° Bouillon) Base Organic Reduced 7,099¢)

Sodium)

At2: 2fXICHLazada) Z2|m
ARRl RpE: 2fKHCHLazada) Za|m

30) ZAIRI2021.12.24) 7I= 2fXiCHlLazada) T2/ Ej4Y XO)2 FHE|02]
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Korea Agro-fisheries & Food Trade Corporation
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7|19y £1](Shopee)
ZSHo|X]| www.shopee.ph ﬁ Sth ee
EH 22101 et AUS
71 = . .
e M2 ES(20) 608 2
HZ('20) 439 7,000T F2(Qf 5x 1,112 &31)32)
2 =22l
32 HAc R7I=72M|(Organic Gourmet),
OF(Massel)
g 238 EHOIX| 8= ste| oy s 27| T Ths
A HiA NE, 7|02, HHHE 2

WATCH ONF AND

B ShopeePay

+ B shopee + ; g [ S
@ y 3 .
PERA PAMIGAY
SPECTIETlg REGISTER & GETL 20y M 100 COINS
% ] & £2 B = 20 Lo

DALY
Coins Rewards Free Shipping Shopee Mall Global Deals Vouchers #9 Deals

ShopeePay Shopee Celebrity Cashback Gadget Zone
Pamasko

AZIHE/AIZE/7IH 028 etol OJIE, FQI 2IQIE, HIRA XS S Tyt Z2EM T

. ZHoIXIM XY 52

H o=
(shopee.kr)
- A0 AVIEE N 2 MESE 2= 7IE £F Al Za|T, U0JA0F HIEFH
AL)0] & XS Al

- UM A 22 3 MR Y MY

=
=EZ HHH
AX R - A MY Al Hest e
S8 =k} = AQIXpHS
=) = =3
) ssys RS

oMY 3 1=ty

- HE MMEY2 HIEAl o= EHgtof &

- T0|2L|0} AXt HE JHsoHoF Bt

- 7|Et XMt HEE= Of2f HOIX|0A &Rl Tts
(shopee.kr/market/info)

A= A0)(Shopee) ZEIT AL (Similarweb), MMEF(Sensortower)
AREl XtE: AT|(Shopee) Zz|T

31) 1€24=1,169.6024(2021.11.01., KEB 3it28 D07 |=8 XE)
32) 2Rl Mi(Sea)2| 2020 S D=
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U™ HE M2 770 HE 2AERY &2 7|F)33)
=H = HaCH H=H BLX| 74 =22t o[Ox|
o am—
| 848 ordzmn T'VX'H?'ET%%F%EE mapa 237HAGE o Vegelabl Bouilop®
A=Y (Organic Gourmet) egetabe Bourton Bro ST 5,4919) 8 om IR i
Sodium) - N
CIA|CHEE]OH| A A ES
sag H2mor " 249T|A(2F
X OII C} (o)
2 axg  GMEHE  (DASiDA Korea Beef Soup 2T 5.7692)
Stock Boullon Powder)
3 T2 opd 227HH sx 70| A(2f
JNEST (Massel) (Bouillon Cube Pack) T 1,622%)
HEARTHRAZHHER)
=P [P=} e ) 3604 (2t
4 S (Bouillon Shrimp Broth ~ Zz| ' 60g
AlXL =
= (Knorr) Cubes Pantry) 8342
F2|OIHAH| AT AEL
[SPS =1 — ISX=Ju I\ [ul} 5 220m| 2 (2f
> JNEST! MHOIHIZHS (Korean Anchovy Soup o= 5,0978)
Stock Bouillon Dashida)
AIECH|X|E{ZH[0[K| 7P
on HH2{ CHE S | :1:.:' ,jﬂ't:(f } 738 A(f
S Te—=E i ot
6 AlxY (ngﬁir“g:fn (Seasoned Vegetable Base = 7 019'59_4)
Organic Reduced Sodium) oo
AlE2EHS '—
, 828 s EOTSIIEE g 150MAC
A=Y (Shiitake) == 3,576%)

A& AL|(Shopee) Za|Tl
AR XpE: AI|(Shopee) Zz|m

Granules Vegan)

33) ZAI2021.12.24) 71F £T(Shopee) T2[H EM X0|E FHU2] TH &9l 770 ME 2AE
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Korea Agro-Fisheries & Food Trade Corporation
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BUY MBS 55 5 T
CHUNGIUNGONE DRIED POLLACK
FLAVGR SOUP STOCK BAG 8PCS

CHUNGJUNGONE CONCENTRATED, -
BROTH OF BEEF BONE 5PCS 3'

T TIOE oY A2 A B[S HIRT S8 Z0|2 MES 2F o 20| Z20f
HIX[OHFA2H, = &2 HCHY. 5= 3 EMY R0|g2= 25 oh=9| HEH MZES
THISHFRAS. 71 QEl= S=0ME 25| TilE= D] HEjon, M Z2H0l=
el E= GOZ fAZE NS0l BAl MU, Ot oiEg L2 HEUM B== MZ

OHCHOJ| =OMF= 2t MIZ2 ._E(H 0IF & B0 OI5S 7HAnt EASI0 HI[oHZ

3\

AE: TIOEE(in Mart) $X| O§% 22
APEL Rb=: ZIOFE(Jin Mart) $1X] D§EF B2
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Korea Agro-Fisheries & Food Trade Corporation
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34) OIAAZIEIU(SM Retail)2] ATHRS OHEY BH

HAALHOFZI(SM Supermarket)
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Korea Agro-Fisheries & Food Trade Corporation
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Korea Agro-Fisheries & Food Trade Corporation

8 Bouillon Cubes
VEGAN * GLUTEN FREE

Ingredients: Sea Salt, Organic Palm Ol, Yeast Exiract,
Organic Cane Sugar, Organic Chicory Exhact, Maliodexirin,
Onion, Organic Celery, Mushroom Powder, Organic Garlic,
Qrganic Mace Spice.
DIRECTIONS FOR BROTH
Dissolve 1/2 cube in 1 cup hot water. Sfir. Enjoy!

Not-Beef™ Noodle Soup (Serves 4)
2 Not-Beef Cubes dissolved in 4 cups hot water
acup Tofu cutinto cubes
3oz Rice vermicelli noodles (saaked prior)
1cup Chopped vegui;s tmnﬂs. onions, baby com....)

Nutrition Facts
16 Senvings per container
Serving Size 1/2 cube (5.59)
Amount per serving
Calories 20
% Daily Value*
Total Fat 159 2%
Saturated Fat 1g 5%)|
Trars Pt Og
0%
a0%
Total Carbohydrate Dg 0%
Di Fiber g 0%
Total Sugars 0g
Includes 0g Added Sugars 0%
Protein ess han 1g
Nt asrican s f V. D, s, oo Pfassim.

Add i asaucepan,
Simmer for 20 - 25 mhn'es he&are serving. Opfional: Add
chopped cilaniro or green onions fo fop your serving bowl.

o
inf

edwardandsons.com

@ Product of Switzedand

Convenience Without Compromise®

[T 2paa] [ 2]
[§H - Fofl (§H - ==]

® Since 1978
Edward & Sons Trading company

@ Not-Beef 8 Bouillon Cubes

® Vegan & Gluten free

@ Recipe on back

® Net wt. 3.10z 88g

® Season soup, chili, gravy & more

@ Serving suggestion

® 1978E5H

HI=RE o EA FHTASIAL

@ AT7| 0jE3} &

@

:A

@

g 8 MY

#2 I ULt

2F 3.12A 88g

® |4, 1%, J0H &

@ Z2| of
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@ Nutrition Facts

A

- gof]

- 16 servings Per Container

- Serving Size : 1/2 cube (5.58)

[

® 3L 3=
- 7 XIS 168

- 25

=
=

- 13| M2 : FE Hf (5.59)

Amount % 18] %
Per | Daily et 1
Serving | Value °° | g8
Calories 20 E=Ej 20
Total Fat 1.5g 2% = X4t 1.5g 2%
Saturated Fat 1g 5% IL3h X|8f 1g 5%
Trans Fat 0g - EziA X|gf 0g -
Cholesterol Oomg 0% S AHZE Omg 0%
Sodium 930mg | 40% LIEE 930mg | 40%
Total = SYAHE
Carbohydrate Og | 0% g Uk
Dietary Fiber 0g 0% AO|8R Og 0%
Total Sugars Og - = 28 0g -
Includes 0g ~ o g et _ 0
Added Sugar 0% e
Protein less than _ =Y 1g Ojgt _
18
- Not a significant source of Vit. - HIE}ZI D, &g, & LUE2S 9%t
D, Calcium, Iron or Potassium. QAT OfglLCt
*2,000 calories a day is used for *1Y 2,000ZZ22= YOl HeF

general nutrition advice.

@ Ingredients
- Sea salt

- organic palm oil

- yeast extract

- organic cane sugar
- organic chicory extract

- maltodextrin

- onion

- organic celery
- mushroom powder
- organic garlic
- organic mace spice

® Directions for Broth : Dissolve
1/2 cube in 1 cup hot water.

Stir. Enjoy!

@ Not-Beef (TM) Noodle Soup

(Serves 4)

- 2 Not-Beef Cubes dissolved in

4 cups hot water

ZOZ AL2ELILY.

- 971z M2i2)
- B B

- Q715 Ok
- Q75

84 Bk o
78 8z =9
=]

A07| 0jEg =
42= 7IF)

-FEVHE EHR 2 4

=g

@ M=
- HICH &5
- /s R
- 83 FEE
- fls M HE
- f7ls XFHE F=E=
- UEHAEE
- o

+ ots7)

Z-
=

L

D EA2 = 1
LCh MM HEZ
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- 1/2 cup Tofu cut into cubes
- 30z. Rice vermicelli noodles
(soaked prior)

- 1 cup Chopped veggies
(carrots, onions, baby corn, etc)
- Add prepared broth and all
ingredients in a saucepan.

- Simmer for 20~25 minutes
before serving.

- Optional : Add chopped
cilantro or green onion to top
your serving bowl

® Distributed by :
Edward & Sons Trading CO., Inc.
PO Box 1326, Carpinteria, CA
93014 USA
edwardandsons.com

® Product of Switzerland

@ Convenience Without Compromise

oI}
M ORH oF Z 2ES FHIUL
- ZHIE 2= M2E S50
E=e

- 7| H7K| 20~252 St
ZYUo

- 548 HSokE 28
14 E= IS Sk

(0]
5
n

&

QEH :
=SS o 24 S0f MBI}
Smst 1326, FHUE|2I0}, ZajmL{o}
93014 0|7

edwardandsons.com

® AQA it
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Zaj AleEM0flAM= ‘Bureau Circular No. 2006-016 || Updated List
of Food Additive’ w8g Sl AEIES =54 1 SE7IES
MBI UB. o, AR 8 U A 257 e A=
A FEE fiBt =2 VM ABE AE V0= gl
NEZO|Lt efis 20l= O ARBEY| et A0| OfdE BAPBET U=
oP| He JIZ8AG EE R0|=0] SiFHoh= ASVIE ==0|H, TA|
ASWIE =52 2T ARy SHOX0A =0l 7Kt

T =

E 6.5] EMf X0|z0f ML= T2 MEMIIE TIE

= SHE(ED)
1 OIMIEE ZE
2 OIC|HI0|E
3 s
4 u2at HE AC
5 OfATI}E
6 RES|EZAOILIE
7 ZHEFTAHE
8 O=E SAXKISE
9 olC| 7l
10 SO CHEAEL

EXY(EE) A|CH51EX] ME /Y

Acesulfame potassium 110mg/kg
Adipates 20mg/kg
Alitame 40mg/kg
Allura red AC 300mg/kg
Aspartame 600mg/kg

4T 9 AAE

Bk . 300mg/kg o Hois s

(Butylated hydroxyanisole)

Canthaxanthin 100mg/kg
Gallate, Propyl 200mg/kg
Indigotine 300mg/kg
Polydimethylsiloxane 10mg/kg

EN: La2|H sMEREZ(BAFS), A2FH(FDA)
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=
=t YRS S2Y(ED) ALY S1EX] AE /Y
1 U= =l Aflatoxin36) 10ug/kg
=0 U AEZ

2 =1 Lead 0.01g/kg

EX: H2H spAESEEZ(BAFS), AA(FDA)

36) Aflatoxin B1, B2, G1, G2 MHIE msfst AWEE Msksi= AZ0| sitfst
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(Shine Kmart)
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Store Manager

AF2l AH|O|OFE(Shine Kmart)
Store Manager
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oM dEds 2kl g 2A HEHAM =En wEl 22 EFt o=
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g
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40)
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KOREAN MINI MART
Alo|A 7|2 2|etn|L|OtE
(KM Samgy Korean Mini Mart)
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Korea Agro-Fisheries & Food Trade Corporation
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Export Insights
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A=Y E(Euromonitor), MSauces, Dressings and Condiments in the Philippines;, 2021.02
{22 YE(Buromonitor), "Supermarkets in the Philippines Country Report,, 2021.02
25 YH(Buromonitor), "Hypermarkets in the Philippines Country Report;, 2021.02
ANl D] A(CNN Philippines), "Department store offers free “personal shopper” services to busy customers.,
2020.12
s A ER S 3 AKD), T2E Y A A % 9 A& ddjdEr, 2017.10
A, Tolute, ZeEjd HHAE 507‘q Al 53 7 24", 2021.04
fr=5YE(Buromonitor), "Food and Drink E-commerce in the Philippines Country Report,, 2021.02
H| ZYA Y (BusinessWorld), "MerryMart, FoodPanda tie up for online-only groceries;, 2020.09

= =0 0 N oW

= e
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NEPOERPOVOR IOV EPIR SO0 A N ERN— O

WA ARG ETAKAT), Y, AF 2eielE A%, 201806
IHEAERT AL 12020 8 SEUHATO] AFNE 9 ffER
AR AL e FEETPR,, 2020

A0 AOIE

FEH ‘4 E(Euromonitor) (www.portal.euromonitor.com)
%Zﬂ e (International Trade Center) (www.trademap.org)
KATI%Q%ZF%%E (www.kati.net)

ZcKlazada) (www.lazada.com.ph)

£:3(Shopee) (shopee.ph)

Al AEF(Sensortower) (Www.sensortower.com)

AL (Simlarweb) (www.simlarweb.com)
eup(Alibaba) (www.alibabagroup.com)
£23)(Shopee) Z2|# (www.shopee.ph)

ol 243 ulA(SM Supermarket) (smmarkets.ph)

o A1 E|U(SM Retail) (www.sminvestments.com)
FOlZE(Puregold) (www.puregold.com.ph)
U]%lt»?l?—(USDA) (gain.fas.usda.gov)
FAESLZRKATD (www.Kati.net)

ZA}, 2020

LHHE(No Brand) L] Ho]AE Ho]X] (www.facebook.com/NoBrandPHofficial/)
Alo|2tol4utE(YU Mart) Z2jd o] AR Ho|A] (www.facebook.com/JYUMartPH)

outE(Assi Mart) Hlo]AE Ho]A] (www.facebook.com/assiphils)
A Z=lo]A] (www.customs.go.kr)

FESAAIER Zoo|A] (www.mafra.go.kr)

A FEAR EH(UNIPASS) (unipass.customs.go.kr)
L7PHEARAE (www.law.go.kr)

B2 PA?g(Tariff commission of Republic of the Philippines) (tariffcommission.gov.ph)

FYUSAHGER (www.qia.go.kr)

S SAEEAHEY (www.nags.go.kr)

Dy FFR(Department of Agriculture) (www.da.gov.ph)

D9 AJ9FH(FDA, Food and Drug Administration) (www.fda.gov.ph)

a9 AEARI=BPI, Bureau of Plant Industry) (www.buplant.da.gov.ph)

Zeld SAFAE(Department of Trade and Industry) (www.bps.dti.gov.ph)

Z|9 ®AR(Department of Health) (doh.gov.ph)
ey A5 T ZHolA(GOV.PH) (www.gov.ph)
e 54AEER=(BAFS) (bafs.da.gov.ph)

el YT IGY A A((Philippine National Trade Repository, PNTR) (www.pntr.gov.ph)

ARIAo]aFE (Shine Kmart) (www.shinekmart.com)

Aoldat7]ZelehuUutE(KM Samgy Korean Mini Mart) (www.facebook.com/KM-SAMGY-Korean-Mini-Mart)

aHEgo](Famulei) (www.famulei.ph)
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